



Highly creative and multi-talented Designer and Marketing Specialist with 5+ years of experience in designing layouts, logos, web based graphics and large scale prints. Skilled in the Adobe programs as well as hold experience with web design applications photography and client relations.

As a hardworking and self motivated individual, I demonstrate the knowledge to be a successful team member while also being able to bring a fresh perspective to the design processes along with a commitment to quality.



education

analytical knowledge

University of North Dakota BS in Aeronautic Sciences Commercial Aviation - Helicopter



creative knowledge

Dunwoody College of Technology AS in Applied Sciences Graphic Design



leadership involvement

Pi Beta Phi Alumnae Club, St Paul, MN

VP on Communications 2016 – present

Dunwoody College, Minneapolis, MN

Vice-President Dunwoody Graphic Design Club 2013 - 2015

AICC Student Design Challenge

Leader Dunwoody College Team Summer of 2014

University of North Dakota, Grand Forks, ND

President / Secretary UND Helicopter Association Secretary '06-'08, President '08-'09

Pi Beta Phi, Grand Forks, ND

Executive Council ND Alpha Chapter 2007-2008

Nagasaki Prefecture Camp, Nagasaki, Japan

Camp Counselor and English Teacher Summer of 2004



accomplishments

Honored to be placed on the Dean's List for the 2013-2014 school year. Placed first in both categories (structural and graphics) within the 2014 AICC student design competition.

Personal design chosen for multiple non-profit organizations within the year of 2013.

Figure Skating National Champion in 2005.

Awarded Most Dedicated Skater in 2004. Also awarded Most Dedicated Captain the following year in 2005.



work experience

Capture Marketing

chanhassen, mn 2014 - present

Art Director - Ensure design is followed through from concept to client which meets all visions and goals, while also supervising and mentoring creative team.

Designer / Front-end Developer - Develop designs for print and digital media, as well as creating signage, and other marketing communications.

Dunwoody College of Technology

minneapolis, mn 2014 - 2015

Graphic Design Tutor - Provide assistance to fellow Dunwoody students, to help acquire a better understanding of material.

Gourmet Oil & Vinegar

saint louis park, mn 2010 – 2015

Marketing Assistant – Assist the company with promotions via the social media network (blog, Facebook, and Twitter) while also assistant with advertisement ideas through other means.

InboxDollars

mendota heights, mn summer of 2014

Graphic Design Intern - Responsible for designing banner advertisements, promotional emails, social media images, and marketing campaign content for InboxDollars' properties and advertisers.

Hummingbird Aviation LLC

eden prairie, mn 2009 - 2011

Commercial Pilot & Flight Instructor -Perform various commercial flight jobs as necessary such as photo flights, air rides, and deer surveys, as well as instructed students of all ages on how to fly.



professional skills















